

Omer Abdelkarim Idris

ADDRESS: Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, **TEL:** 00966500545139,

E-mail: omer229@hotmail.com,

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/omer-abdelkarim-idris>

Senior Network Specialist

SUMMARY:

Over 10 years' experience of Network Infrastructure Design planning and Implementation Administrating and setting up user accounts to access the network and email. Wan Connectivity VMware vsphere esxi Setting up and supporting the network hardware, including workstations, servers, LAN equipment, and printers. Distribution internet in network to access user Connected and setup Outlook email Installing windows server (Active Directory) DNS & DHCP & Group Policy Antivirus Server (installation and configuration) Maintaining regular server backups to ensure data integrity. Installing voice communications systems, including phone lines, and fixing any issues. Installing software on company computers and troubleshooting any problems that might arise, Installing IP Camera CCTV.

EDUCATIONS:

- University for Technological Sciences Good, Computer Engineering · (October 1999 - September 2004)

WORK EXPERIENCES:

Network Administrator | MAMOUN ELBERIER GROUP OF COMPANIES |

September 2020 - Present (3 years 10 months):

- Network administration (windows server 2003 up to win server 2019) VMware vSphere esxi, Active directory, domain user, group policy. ext).
- Network infrastructure (cabling, switching racks management).
- Ip CCTV (installed, management) (dahua, unv, kigation camera).
- Wireless antenna (installed, configuration), Network monitoring.
- Antivirus server.

Computer Network Specialist | Fedail hospital | May 2016 - July 2020 (4 years 3 months)

- Lan & wan networking (installing, management, monitoring).
- Server installation configuration windows series.
- Problem solving networking.
- Users permission to access resources.
- Outlook email, CCTV camera, IPphone.
- Fingers Atlantic devices management.

Computer Engineer | Sulphonia industrial company| March 2008 - May 2015 (7 years 3 months)

- Help desk and technical support.
- Hardware and software Desktop PC & Labtops configuration.
- Printer network installed and other devices.
- Solved problems for users.
- Extended network cabling rack installation.
- Access points configuration.

Languages:

Arabic Language: fluent.

English Language: inter-mediate.

SKILLS:

- Internet Protocol Suite (TCP/IP), CCNA Computer Networking.
- Microsoft Windows series installation and configure Switch and router.

CERTIFICATIONS:

- Cisco Certified Network Associate Industrial (CCNA I).
- Microsoft Certified Systems Engineer: Windows Server 2003 (MCSE).
- CompTIA A+.